\ ”’ 1 ‘
g 0 { Q; cQ
I Envn‘onmental Protectlon Agency

Mr. Paul Daly

Acting Director of Services Headquarters, PO Box 3000
: Johnstown Castle Estate
Wat'erford County Council . County Wexford, Ireland
Environment and Emergency Services Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
11 Eastét Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Civic Offices Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Dungarvan . T +353 53 60600
Co. Waterford F. 4353 53 60699
. £ info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
10 June 2005

Re: Review of Waste licence Reg. No. 75-2.
Dear Mr. Daly

I am to refer to previous correspondence in relation to this application for review of
existing licence and note that composting at the facility has ceased. The issue raised
by the Agency related to non-compliance with the existing licence as determined by
the Office of Environmental Enforcement. That office issued several notifications of
non-compliance with regard to this facility. The composting issue was a significant
non-compliance issue and the Agency is now satisfied that sufficient progress has
been made in relation to this issue to allow the review proceed.

I note that the information requested by the Agency has not been submitted to date. I
would ask that you submit this information to the Agency as soon as possible in order
that the Agency can complete the review determination process.

Yours sincerely

Zé/ S/l

Patricl/Nolan
Programme Manager
Office of Licensing & Guidance




